
From: Beckey Waldrop
Sent: Sunday, February 22, 2009 12:09 AM
Subject: TO THE GLORY AND HONOR OF GOD - PART 9

Well, we are beside ourselves excited! We have quite a story to tell and an amazing God to 
praise. You have to hear it from the beginning.

When BaLeigh first got sick from the Gardasil vaccine, a special Christian friend told me about a 
Baptist preacher named Thurman Scrivner in Texas who has healing schools. She said we had to 
take BaLeigh and go. I have to tell you that this was outside of my comfort zone in a huge way 
and was further outside Kent’s. I listened and said we would pray about it. She later told Kent 
about him and Kent went to his website and listened to a few messages. She also told my mother 
about the preacher about ten days ago. She was persistent.

Last Monday, Kent was having his Quiet Time and he prayed that God would heal BaLeigh. 
About 30 minutes later, he walked out onto the sales floor and a man came into the door and 
walked straight towards Kent. He said he had a “Word from God” for him. He took him to the 
verse in James about the deacons anointing the sick with oil (which coincidentally our pastor, 
Brad, had preached on the day before)(and even more coincidentally Kent and I were there 
because we haven’t been able to go very much with BaLeigh sick, but a friend had come by on 
Saturday and insisted that we let her stay with BaLeigh so we could go to church). The man also 
took Kent to a verse in Romans. He said that God said we were supposed to go to Thurman 
Scrivner’s healing school. Looking back, Kent doesn’t even know if the man knew that BaLeigh 
was sick He never mentioned it.

On investigation we discovered that Mr. Scrivner was going to be in Brenham, TX down by 
Houston this weekend. Or we could wait and go to Dallas on March 14th. The three of us decided 
that if we knew BaLeigh was going to be healed we wouldn’t wait for three weeks, we would go 
now. It was a very inconvenient time to go and we were concerned about BaLeigh being able to 
go on the trip. But we decided that God would take care of all those details. So on Friday 
morning, I cooked protein for BaLeigh to eat and we packed two ice chests and left town that 
afternoon. That morning, through 3 different sources, we were given just under $1,000 to make 
the trip. This was great as it was given to Kent and he needed the encouragement that we were 
doing the right thing.

In Seminole, we received a phone call from a past pastor, Marty Akins. He knew what we were 
doing and wanted to pray with us. He was so precious as he understands the pain of not being 
able to fix your child’s life threatening situation. He prayed that even as we traveled, we would 
feel the Holy Spirit fill our car and that BaLeigh’s healing would begin. We began to feel a 
change then. I could feel the difference in the car. We played praise and worship music and 
BaLeigh sang with it. I haven’t heard her sing in a couple of months.

We stayed Friday night in Temple, TX. We tried to get a room at a Holiday Inn Express and 
couldn’t get one because their computers were down. So we went on and got a room that ended 
up having a full kitchen. We could unload all the protein out of the ice chest and cook her 
protein. Everything about this trip was to be God ordained.

Mr. Scrivner preached for 4 hours on healing verses and how sickness and pain is tied to sin. He 
told story after story of people being healed. He was a Baptist deacon who started studying 
God’s Word on healing and learned things that weren’t taught in the church. He began to have 
healing schools and people were being healed. He now has his own church in Dallas and a 
ministry where he travels around giving these schools. BaLeigh has not been able to be around 
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groups of people of any size since she got sick. She gets dizzy and sick to her stomach and feels 
that she will pass out. She felt none of this during the service.

We went up for prayer after the school. BaLeigh had not eaten in 6 hours. She would normally 
be very sick. having seizures, throwing up, and be horizontal if she had not eaten in that period 
of time. But she was fine. She had a slight headache and her knee hurt. We were the one of the 
last people for him to pray for. We talked for a while and he said that we had sinned by fearing 
the cervical cancer and that Kent and I needed to confess our sin and ask for forgiveness. We had 
already done that. Kent had begun to feel that way prior to today. We chose to do the vaccine 
knowing that BaLeigh was not sexually promiscuous, but because she might marry someone who 
had been and he could bring I-WV into the relationship. That is what the doctor had told us and 
that made sense. Kent had begun to feel that we didn’t have faith that God would bring BaLeigh 
the best for her marriage partner. I know this is all crazy to many of us and outside of our 
comfort zone. We talked about any unconfessed sins in our lives, which the three of us had 
already prayed about together. Mr. Scrivner and his wife prayed over BaLeigh, along with Kent 
and 1. BaLeigh said that she felt a tremendous power come over her body and she even stepped 
back a couple of times. She started crying and shaking. When he was finished, her headache was 
gone and her knee no longer hurt. She was the BaLeigh that we have missed so much. She was 
healed!!!!

So, we went and had Mexican food, because it’s her favorite and she had not had it since 
Christmas. She kept it down – no problem. Tomorrow, we are going for ice cream, which she has 
never had in her life because of food allergies.

If you will listen carefully to the voice of the LORD your God and do what is right in His sight, 
obeying His commands and keeping all His decrees, than I will not make you suffer any of the 
diseases I sent on the Egyptians; for I am the LORD who heals you. Ex. 15:26

Mark 16 says that miraculous signs will accompany those who believe, including drinking 
anything poisonous and it not hurting them. Gardasil is poison to our girls’ bodies.

Then Jesus said to the disciples, “Have faith in God. I tell you the truth, you can say to this 
mountain, ‘May you be lifted up and thrown into the sea,’ and it will happen. But you must 
really believe it will happen and have no doubt in your heart. I tell you, you can pray for 
anything, and if you believe that you’ve received it, it will be yours. Mark 11:22-24

All of your prayers have played a part in this healing. Please know that our family has 
appreciated them so much. The church staff came over and anointed BaLeigh with oil and it was 
such a special time. The healing began then. It’s still very hard to believe that this trial is over by 
God’s grace. It’s been three long months. We are still trying to process everything. But one thing 
we know — GOD HEALED OUR DAUGHTER AND WE HAVE HER BACK! Praise His 
NAME!

Beckey Waldrop
Vice President
Miller Waldrop Furniture
100 W. Bender
Hobbs, NM 88240
575-392-6508, ext 115
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